

**Town of Oswego  
Town Board Meeting  
September 11, 2018**

The meeting of the Town Board was held on September 11, 2018 at town hall. Supervisor Kaulfuss opened the meeting at 6:00 PM with the Pledge of Allegiance.

**Present:**

Supervisor	Richard Kaulfuss
Councilor	Greg Herrmann
Councilor	Margaret Mahaney
Councilor	Victoria Mullen
Councilor	Richard Tesoriero (Excused)
Attorney	Kevin C. Caraccioli

**Others Present:**

Highway Superintendent	David Sterio
Terry Wilbur	Legislator
Rick Hogan	Assessor

**Public Comment:** Mr. & Mrs. Malone are very concerned about the culvert on Hall Rd. Water is backing up into their yard and it seems to be rotted on the ends. Also concerned about safety because there are school busses and large trucks that pass through daily. Supervisor Kaulfuss has contacted the town engineer to assess the culvert as soon as possible and report back and make recommendations.

Jason Livesly wanted to thank George Demass and all those who worked and participated in the festivities this past weekend to celebrate the Town's Bicentennial, and Dr. Mary Walker. Jason also wanted to acknowledge the town board for the many ways in which it is moving forward and progressing.

**Historian Report:** The Bicentennial and Dr. Mary Walker Celebration weekend was a great success. George thanked all involved.

Reports of the Town Supervisor, Highway Superintendent and Town Clerk can be accessed at [www.townofoswego.com](http://www.townofoswego.com)

**Old Business:**

**Community Center Update.** The Asbestos Survey has been completed. Plans are moving forward to obtain bids to install new ADA compliant restrooms, heating system, and windows.

**NYS Harassment Law.** Mandatory training for all elected officials, appointed officials, employees, and contracted workers. Training must be by January 1, 2019. There may be a webinar soon.

**Phone System.** In the process of getting bids to update the phone system. Will advise as we progress.

**New Business:**

**Resolution 2018-104 Approval of Minutes**

On motion by Councilor Mahaney, second Councilor Herrmann the following resolution was adopted 4 Ayes. Herrmann, Kaulfuss, Mahaney, Mullen, ~~Tesoriero~~, 0 Nays. Resolved the Oswego Town Board approves the minutes from the August 14, 2018 board meeting.

**September 11, 2018**

**Resolution 2018-105 Approval of Abstract**

On motion by Councilor Herrmann, second Councilor Mahaney the following resolution was adopted 4 Ayes, Herrmann, Kaulfuss, Mahaney, Mullen, ~~Tesoriero~~, 0 Nays. Resolved the Oswego Town Board approves the invoices on Abstract #9 as follows:

General Fund	V 296 – 325	\$38,760.33	V	\$
Highway Fund	V 142 – 167	\$103,120.17		
Highway Capital Project Fund	V 1 -2	\$43,930.94		
Special Districts	V 53 – 58	\$4,213.72		
Trust & Agency	V 23	\$429.00		

**Resolution 2018-106 Budget Modifications**

On motion by Councilor Mullem, second Supervisor Kaulfuss the following resolution was adopted 4 Ayes, Herrmann, Kaulfuss, Mahaney, Mullen, ~~Tesoriero~~, 0 Nays. Resolved the Oswego Town Board does hereby approve the following Budget Modifications:

- To move \$1,000.00
- From: DA5142.4 (Snow and Ice) To: DA5140.5 (Brush and Weeds)
- To cover mower repairs.

**Resolution 2018-107 Iorizzo Resignation and Appointment**

On motion by Councilor Mahaney, second Councilor Herrmann the following resolution was adopted 4 Ayes, Herrmann, Kaulfuss, Mahaney, Mullen, ~~Tesoriero~~, 0 Nays. Resolved the Oswego Town Board does accept the resignation of Carrie Iorizzo from the Zoning Board of Appeals and approve Tom Iorizzo to the Zoning Board of Appeals. Term expires August 2019.

**Resolution 2018-108 NYS Tax Cap**

On motion by Councilor Mahaney, second Councilor Herrmann the following resolution was adopted 4 Ayes, Herrmann Kaulfuss, Mahaney, Mullen, ~~Tesoriero~~, 0 Nays. Resolved the Oswego Town Board hereby acknowledges the receipt of draft Local Law No 2 to Override the NYS Tax Cap, and has scheduled a Public Hearing regarding this draft law on October 9, 2017

**Resolution 2018-109 Extension of Summer Hours for Highway Dept**

On motion by Councilor Mahaney, second Councilor Herrmann the following resolution was adopted 4 Ayes, Herrmann, Kaulfuss, Mahaney, Mullen, ~~Tesoriero~~, 0 Nays. Resolved the Oswego Town Board does hereby recognize the effort put forth by the Town Highway Department for their fine work on Rathburn Road Bridge. In recognition of their exemplary dedication, their summer work hours will be extended through October 2018.

**Resolution 2018-110 Property Tax Exemption**

On motion by Councilor Mahaney, second Councilor Mullen the following resolution was adopted 4 Ayes, Herrmann, Kaulfuss, Mahaney, Mullen ~~Tesoriero~~, 0 Nays. Resolved the Oswego Town Board Board hereby acknowledges the receipt of a Local Law to provide an exemption from taxes and special

ad valorem levies for capital improvements to residential buildings within the Town of Oswego, and has scheduled a Public Hearing regarding this draft law on October 9, 2018

**Resolution 2018-111** Community Center Pre-Renovation Asbestos Survey

Moved by Supervisor Kaulfuss, Second by Councilor Herrmann the following resolution was adopted 4 Ayes, Herrmann, Kaulfuss, Mahaney, Mullen, ~~Tesoriero~~, 0 Nays. Resolved the Oswego Town Board does hereby accept HSE Consulting Services LLC's "Limited Pre-Renovation Survey for Asbestos Containing Material."

**Resolution 2018-112**

On motion by Councilor Herrmann, second Councilor Mahaney the following resolution was adopted 4 Ayes, Herrmann, Kaulfuss, Mahaney, Mullen, ~~Tesoriero~~, 0 Nays. Resolved the Oswego Town Board does hereby grant the Town Supervisor authorization to proceed with the execution of the DASNY Grant for the Community Center keeping within the parameters of the grant.

On Motion by Councilor Mahaney, second Councilor Herrmann to adjourn the meeting at 6:55PM. Motion passed unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

Nikki Fowler  
Oswego Town Clerk